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Jody Weaver

From: Sheri Land <Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Jody Weaver

Cc: Samantha Litchke; Marissa Jimenez; RestoreGrants; Susan Lang
Subject: RE: Port Lavaca Clean up 42179

HlJody. We are at a stand still until the beginning of the fiscal year in September. The contract is in the queue waiting
for approval at the beginning of the fiscal year — Sept 1 and will be headed your way for signature.

Sheri Land

RESTORE PROGRAM MANAGER

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
RESTORE Act Program

General Law Division, MC 173

Phone: 512-239-0627

Cell: 512-815-7899
Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov

From: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 5:01 PM

To: Sheri Land <Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke@tceq.texas.gov>; Marissa Jimenez <Marissa.limenez@tceq.texas.gov>;
RestoreGrants <RestoreGrants@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Lang <slang@portlavaca.org>

Subject: RE: Port Lavaca Clean up 42179

Hi Sheri,

Just checking on any updates? I've got another Port Commission meeting next Tuesday and was hoping to have
something to report.

Jody

From: Sheri Land <Sheri.Land@tceg.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:54 PM

To: Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.org>

Cc: Samantha Litchke <Samantha.Litchke @tceq.texas.gov>; Marissa Jimenez <Marissa.Jimenez@tceq.texas.gov>;
RestoreGrants <RestoreGrants@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Lang <slang@portlavaca.org>

Subject: RE: Port Lavaca Clean up 42179

Us too!

Sheri Land

RESTORE PROGRAM MANAGER

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
RESTORE Act Program

General Law Division, MC 173

Phone: 512-239-0627

Cell: 512-815-7899
Sheri.Land@tceq.texas.gov




